The Fleming Farmhouse, later
known as the “Stone House,”
was the first residence of the
Sisters in St. Joseph’s valley
in Emmitsburg. In 1810,
they moved into a newly
constructed home known as
the “White House.” Painting
by Edward Augustus Seton,
c. 1810. (Courtesy, Archives,
Daughters of Charity,
Emmitsburg, MD.)
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school in Baltimore in 1808-09, she

was joined by several young women
eager to assist in the school and desirous of living
a religious life. With the assistance of Archbishop
John Carroll and Rev. William Dubourg, S.S.,
Elizabeth made plans to establish a religious
community. When these women moved

Margaret g/@ (1787-1868)
Margaret Farrell rge was one of the

founding members of Elizabeth Seton’s
Sisters of Charity. Born in Ireland in
1787, Margaret immigrated to the
United States with her family in
the early 1790s.

Margaret George established
this school for girls in Frederick,
Maryland.
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Spring 1810.
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